
Norman, Yolande

From: Seabolt, Charles F (Chuck) [cfseabolt@babcock.com] L., Y
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:55 AM
To: Lemoncelli, Mauri
Cc: Chalker, Terry B.; Schilthelm, Steve W; Chang, Lydia; Norman, Yolande
Subject: Re: Confirmatory Order Re: Shallow Land Disposal Area, Parks Township, PS, SNM-200

WiO do.

From: Lemoncelli, Mauri [maiito:Mauri.Lemoncelli@nrc.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Seabolt, Charles F (Chuck)
Cc: Chalker, Terry B,; Schilthelm, Steve W; Chang, Lydia <Lydia.Changfnrc.gov>; Norman, Yolande
<Yolande.NormanCnrc.aov>
Subject: RE: Confirmatory Order Re: Shallow Land Disposal Area, Parks Township, PS, SNM-2001

Thank you, Chuck. It was nice to speak with you, and I appreciate your prompt comments.(b)(5)______----

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Mauri

Mauri T. Lemoncelli
Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
MS 015 D21
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
301-4 15-1.338
301-415-3725 (fax)
Mau ri.Lemoncelli @nrc.gov

SU.S.NRC

From: Seabolt, Charles F (Chuck) [mailto:cfseaboltbabcockcom1
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 12:31 PM
To: Lemoncelli, Maurl
Cc: Chalker, Terry B.; Schilthelm, Steve W
Subject: Confirmatory Order Re: Shallow Land Disposal Area, Parks Township, PS, SNM-2001

Dear Mauri,
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I look forward to receipt of your comments and next draft for our review.

Have a good weekend.

Regards,

Chuck

This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains
information that is proprietary to The Babcock & Wilcox Company and/or its affiliates, or may be
otherwise confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this
message from your computer. Thank you.

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

2


